From: Clark, Phyllis

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:49 AM
To: PointBeach-SLRDocsPEm Resource
Subject: FW: [External_Sender] Re: 3 additional organizations endorsing the Coalition

(now 50 organizations, and 27 individuals) Public Comments re: NRC’s DSGEIS
on NextEra Point Beach Nuclear Power Plant Subsequent License Renewal,
Docket ID NRC-2020-0234, NUREG-

From: Kevin Kamps <kevin@beyondnuclear.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 11:24 AM

To: PointBeach-SLRSEIS Resource <PointBeach-SLRSEIS.Resource@nrc.gov>; Clark, Phyllis
<Phyllis.Clark@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: 3 additional organizations endorsing the Coalition (now 50 organizations,
and 27 individuals) Public Comments re: NRC’s DSGEIS on NextEra Point Beach Nuclear Power Plant
Subsequent License Renewal, Docket ID NRC-2020-0234, NUREG-1...

To Whom It May Concern,
In addition to the coalition comments | sent you last night (see below), three more organizations have
now endorsed them, bringing the grand total of groups signed on to 50. The two latest endorsements of

the comments came from:

Green State Solutions
Mike Carberry, Founding Director, lowa City, IA

National Nuclear Workers for Justice (NNW)J)
Vina Colley, Co-Founder, Portsmouth, OH

Portsmouth/Piketon Residents for Environmental Safety & Security (PRESS)
Vina Colley, President, Portsmouth, OH

Thank you.
Sincerely,
Kevin Kamps, Beyond Nuclear

On Tue, Jan 4, 2022 at 12:04 AM Kevin Kamps <kevin@beyondnuclear.org> wrote:

As | unsuccessfully struggled for the past half-hour or so to submit comments via the Regulations.gov
site, a 47th organization asked to be included in the coalition endorsing the previously submitted
comments. It is:

Baltimore Nonviolence Center
Janice Sevre-Duszynska


mailto:kevin@beyondnuclear.org

Please include this comment as timely filed, give the time | wasted at your dysfunctional
Regulations.gov site.

Sincerely,
Kevin Kamps

On Mon, Jan 3, 2022 at 11:34 PM Kevin Kamps <kevin@beyondnuclear.org> wrote:
To:

Office of Administration

Mail Stop: TWFN-7-A60M

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

ATTN: Program Management, Announcements and Editing Staff
Submitted via email to: <PointBeach-SLRSEIS@nrc.gov>

To Whom It May Concern,

On behalf of the undersigned 46 organizations and 27 individuals, please find attached our coalition’s
public comments regarding Docket ID NRC-2020-0234, the Draft Supplemental Generic Environmental
Impact Statement (DSGEIS) for License Renewal of Nuclear Plants, Supplement 23, Second Renewal,
Regarding Subsequent License Renewal for Point Beach Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2, Draft Report for
Comment (NUREG-1437), November 2021 (DSGEIS).

Sincerely,

Kevin Kamps

Don't Waste Michigan, Board of Directors Member, Kalamazoo Chapter
Beyond Nuclear, Radioactive Waste Specialist

Citizens for Alternatives to Chemical Contamination, Advisory Board Member

Coalition Endorsing the Attached Public Comments:

ORGANIZATIONS (in alphabetical order, by organization name)

Alliance for Environmental Strategies
Rose Gardner, Co-Founder, Eunice, NM

Ban Michigan Fracking
LuAnne Kozma, President, Charlevoix, Ml

Beyond Nuclear
Kay Drey, President of the Board of Directors, & Kevin Kamps, Radioactive Waste Specialist, Takoma
Park, MD


mailto:kevin@beyondnuclear.org
mailto:PointBeach-SLRSEIS@nrc.gov

Canadian Coalition for Nuclear Responsibility
Dr. Gordon Edwards, President, Montreal, Quebec, Canada

Citizens Awareness Network
Deb Katz, Executive Director, Shelburne Falls, MA

Citizens’ Resistance at Fermi Two (CRAFT)
Jessie Pauline Collins, Co-Chair, and Jesse Deer In Water, Community Organizer, Redford, Ml

Coalition for a Nuclear Free Great Lakes
Michael J. Keegan, Chairman, Monroe, Ml

Concerned Citizens for Nuclear Safety
Joni Arends, Co-Founder and Executive Director, Santa Fe, NM

Council on Intelligent Energy & Conservation Policy (CIEC)
Michel Lee, Chairman, Scarsdale, NY

Don’t Waste Arizona
Stephen Brittle, President, Phoenix, AZ

Don't Waste Michigan
Alice Hirt, Board of Directors, Holland, Ml

Heart of America NW
Peggy Maze Johnson, Board Member, Seattle, WA

Hudson River Sloop Clearwater, Inc.
Manna Jo Greene, Beacon, NY

Indian Point Safe Energy Coalition
Marilyn Elie, Co-Founder, Cortlandt Manor, NY

Lone Tree Council
Terry Miller, Chairman, Bay City, Ml

Los Angeles Alliance for Survival
Jerry Rubin, Director, Santa Monica, CA

Manhattan Project for a Nuclear-Free World
Mari Inoue, Esq., Co-Founding Member, New York, NY

Michigan Safe Energy Future
Iris Potter, Coordinator, Kalamazoo, Ml

Mid-Missouri Peaceworks
Mark Haim, Columbia, MO



Native Community Action Council
lan Zabarte, Secretary, Las Vegas, NV

Northern Michigan Environmental Action Council (NMEAC)
Ann Rogers, Chair, Traverse City, Ml

Nuclear Energy Information Service
Dave Kraft, Director, Chicago, IL

Nuclear-Free World Committee of the Dallas Peace and Justice Center
Mavis Belisle, Co-Chair, Dallas, TX

Nuclear Information and Resource Service
Diane D’Arrigo, Radioactive Waste Project Director, Takoma Park, MD

Nuclear Watch South
Glenn Carroll, Coordinator, Atlanta, GA

Nukewatch
Kelly Lundeen and John LaForge, Co-Directors, Luck, WI

On Behalf Of Planet Earth
Sheila Parks, EdD, Founder, Watertown, MA

Peace Action Maine
Martha Spiess, Chair, Portland, ME

Peace Action WI
Pamela Richard, Office Manager, Milwaukee, WI

Peace Farm
Lon Burnam, Chair, Amarillo, TX

Physicians for Social Responsibility - Kansas City
Ann Suellentrop, MS RN, Project Director, Kansas City, KS

Physicians for Social Responsibility Wisconsin
Hannah Mortensen, Executive Director, Madison, WI

The Progressive Foundation
Kelly Lundeen and John LaForge, Co-Directors, Luck, WI

Occupy Bergen County
Sally Jane Gellert, Member, Woodcliff, NJ

Ohio Nuclear Free Network
Pat Marida, Coordinator, Toledo, OH



Safe Energy Rights Group (SEnRG)
Nancy S. Vann, President, Peekskill, NY

San Clemente Green
Gary Headrick, Co-Founder, San Clemente, CA

San Francisco Bay Physicians for Social Responsibility.
Robert M. Gould, MD, President, San Francisco, CA

San Luis Obispo Mothers for Peace
Jill ZamEk, Board Member (Secretary and Oversight Treasurer) and Molly Johnson, Board Member

Snake River Alliance
Leigh Ford, Executive Director, Boise, ID

Straits Area Concerned Citizens for Peace, Justice & Environment
David & Anabel Dwyer, Members, Mackinaw City, Ml

Sustainable Energy and Economic Development (SEED) Coalition
Karen Hadden, Executive Director, Austin, TX

Toledo Coalition for Safe Energy
Terry Lodge, Esg., Convenor, Toledo, OH

United For Clean Energy
Tina Volz-Bongar, Community Organizer, Peekskill, NY

Vermont Yankee Decommissioning Alliance
Debra Stoleroff, Steering Committee Chair, Montpelier, VT

Women'’s International League for Peace and Freedom (WILPF)-Milwaukee
Mary Laan, Co-President, Milwaukee, WI

INDIVIDUALS (in alphabetical order, by last name)

Lee Blackburn, Pataskala, OH
Carolyn Croom, Austin, TX

Darlene DeHudy, Norton Shores, Ml
Jeri Devlin, Muskegon, Ml

Marilyn Elie, Cortlandt Manor, NY
Alice M. Evans, Ph.D., Waitsfield, VT

Audrey Famette, Montpelier, VT



Sally Jane Gellert, Woodcliff, NJ

Connolly Jenkins, Muskegon, Ml

Stephen Kent, Rhinebeck, NY

Connie Kline, Past Ohio Sierra Club Nuclear Committee Chair, Willoughby Hills, OH
Vic Macks, St. Clair Shores, Ml

Mitchell Maricque, Menominee, Ml

Pat Marida, Columbus, OH

Ed & Mary McArdle, Waterford, Ml
Timothea C. Papas, Evanston, IL

Cecile Pineda, Berkeley, CA

Amanda Santos, Muskegon, Ml

Lee Sprague, Plainwell, Ml

Debra Stoleroff, Plainfield, VT

John Tate, Austin, TX

Byron Toben, Montreal, Quebec, Canada
Mary Valentine, Muskegon, Ml

Nancy S. Vann, President, Peekskill, NY
Laura Watchempino, Pueblo of Acoma, NM
Charles Weaver, Kalkaska, Ml

Jill ZamEk, Arroyo Grande, CA

Kevin Kamps

Radioactive Waste Specialist
Beyond Nuclear

7304 Carroll Avenue, #182



Takoma Park, Maryland 20912
Cell: (240) 462-3216

kevin@beyondnuclear.org
www.beyondnuclear.org

Beyond Nuclear aims to educate and activate the public about the connections between nuclear
power and nuclear weapons and the need to abolish both to safeguard our future. Beyond Nuclear
advocates for an energy future that is sustainable, benign and democratic.
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